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PROPOSAL FORM FOR INSURANCE
DETERIORATION OF STOCK 

INSURANCE OF GOODS IN COLD STORAGE 
(ACCIDENTS TO REFRIGERATING PLANT)

Please ensure that questions are answered fully and accurately and where necessary schedules giving further 
explanation are provided.

Important Notice Concerning Disclosure: It is your duty to disclose all material facts to Underwriters. A material fact is 
one that is likely to influence an Underwriter’s judgement and acceptance of your proposal. If your proposal is a renewal 
of an existing policy, it should also include any change in facts previously advised to Underwriters. If you are in any 
doubt as to whether or not facts are considered material, you should disclose them.

DETAILS OF PROPOSAL

1. a.  Name of the Proposer: ___________________________________________________________________________

b. Address:_______________________________________________________________________________________

c. Telephone No./Fax No.: __________________________________________________________________________

d. Email address: __________________________________________________________________________________

2. Location and ownership of cold stores: ________________________________________________________________

3. Number and size of cold rooms belonging to clients:_____________________________________________________

4. Details of the refrigerating installations:

a. Date of Make, Maker and Address: __________________________________________________________________

b. Number, type and size of compressors (number of cylinders and their diameter; horse-power of driving motor(s):

______________________________________________________________________________________________

c. Is plant automatic?  ..................................................................................................................................................................   Yes    No   

d. Are the refrigerators constantly attended at night, during weekends and all other times?  .......................   Yes    No   

e. Alarm warning system(s)?  ....................................................................................................................................................   Yes    No   

5. a.  Is there a maintenance or regular independent inspection service in force?   .................................................   Yes    No   

Give name of organisation and of nearest servicing depot:_______________________________________________

b. Are refrigerators insured against breakdown?  .............................................................................................................   Yes    No

If Yes, by whom?_________________________________________________________________________________

6. Are the refrigerating machines interconnected?    .............................................................................................................   Yes    No   

If No, which cold rooms are cooled by each plant?________________________________________________________

_________________________________________________________________________________________________

7. a.  Are all the refrigerating machines normally at work at all times?  .........................................................................   Yes    No   

If No, how many are normally retained as:

i. Standbys?____________________________________________________________________________________

ii. Compressors?________________________________________________________________________________

iii. Evaporators?_ ________________________________________________________________________________

iv. Condensers?__________________________________________________________________________________

b. If one machine failed, could the others take up its load?  .........................................................................................   Yes    No    

If Yes, indicate:    Completely      All the time   

8. Is alternative storage available elsewhere at short notice?  ...........................................................................................   Yes    No   

Availability of refrigerated transport vehicles:____________________________________________________________

9. At what intervals are the cold rooms opened up for removal/renewal of stock?_________________________________

10. At what temperature(s) is the stock held?_______________________________________________________________
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DETERIORATION OF STOCK 
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11. What is the method of cooling, e.g., cold air, direct expansion or brine pipes?__________________________________

_________________________________________________________________________________________________  
(If method of cooling differs between cold rooms indicate the method used in each room)

12. What commodities are stored and whose property are they?_ ______________________________________________

_________________________________________________________________________________________________

If not the clients, what responsibility have the clients for them?_ ____________________________________________

_________________________________________________________________________________________________

13. What is the source of the electricity supply?_____________________________________________________________

14. a.  What is the average value of stock stored?____________________________________________________________

b. What is the maximum value?_______________________________________________________________________

Note:  The policy will be subject to Average.

15. Have clients suffered losses by deterioration in the past? ..............................................................................................   Yes    No    

If Yes, please give details:____________________________________________________________________________

_________________________________________________________________________________________________    

16. General observations:

_________________________________________________________________________________________________

_________________________________________________________________________________________________

_________________________________________________________________________________________________

_________________________________________________________________________________________________

_________________________________________________________________________________________________

DECLARATION

NOTE: SIGNING THIS PROPOSAL DOES NOT BIND THE PROPOSER TO COMPLETE THIS INSURANCE.

I/We declare that the statements and particulars in this Proposal are true and that no material facts have been mis-
stated or suppressed after enquiry. I/We agree that this Proposal, together with any other information supplied shall 
form the basis of any contract of insurance effected thereon. I/We undertake to inform the Insurers of any material 
alteration to those facts occurring before the completion of the contract of insurance.

(To be signed by a Director of the Company)

Principal/Partner/Director Name (Please print)  ____________________________________________________________

Signature _________________________________________________________________ Date ______________________
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